
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2023 

 

RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
CLOSED SESSION – 5:00 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING - 6:00 P.M. 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2023 
City Council Chambers 
675 Wildwood Avenue, Rio Dell 

Welcome - Copies of this agenda, staff reports and other material available to the City Council 
are available at the City Clerk's office in City Hall, 675 Wildwood Avenue and available on the 
City's website at cityofriodell.ca.gov. Your City Government welcomes your interest and hopes 
you will attend and participate in Rio Dell City Council meetings often.  

SPECIAL PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY ALTERNATIONS TO MEETING FORMAT 
CORONAVIRUS (COVID 19) 

City Council meetings held in City Hall Council Chambers are open to in-person attendance by 
the public.  The public may also attend these meeting virtually through Zoom.  The meetings will 
also be viewable via livestreaming through our partners at Access Humboldt via their YouTube 
channel or Suddenlink (Optimum) channels on Cable TV. 

Public Comment by Email: 
In balancing the health risks associated with COVID-19 and need to conduct government in an 
open and transparent manner, public comment on agenda items can be submitted via email at 
publiccomment@cityofriodell.ca.gov. Please note the agenda item the comment is directed 
to (example: Public Comments for items not on the agenda) and email no later than one-hour 
prior to the start of the Council meeting. Your comments will be read out loud, for up to three 
minutes. 

Meeting can be viewed on Access Humboldt’s website at 
https://www.accesshumboldt.net/. Suddenlink Channels 10, 11 & 12 or Access Humboldt’s 
YouTube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/user/accesshumboldt. 
 

Zoom Public Comment: 
When the Mayor announces the agenda item that you wish to comment on, call the conference 
line and turn off your TV or live stream. Please call the toll-free number 1-888-475-4499, enter 
meeting ID 987 154 0944 and press star (*) 9 on your phone – this will raise your hand. You will 
continue to hear the meeting on the call. When it is time for public comment on the item you 
wish to speak on, the Clerk will unmute your phone. You will hear a prompt that will indicate 
your phone is unmuted. Please state your name and begin your comment. You will have 3 
minutes to comment.  
 
  

1



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2023 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLL CALL 

C. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 

1. 2023/1107.01 - Public Employee Performance Evaluation - City Manager Pursuant to 
Gov’t Code §54957 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 

E. RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION – 5:00 p.m. 

F. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – 6:00 p.m. 

G. ORAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

H. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

I. CEREMONIAL MATTERS 

J. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
This time is for persons who wish to address the Council on any matter not on this agenda 
and over which the Council has jurisdiction. As such, a dialogue with the Council or staff is 
not allowed under the Ralph M. Brown Act. Items requiring Council action not listed on this 
agenda may be placed on the next regular agenda for consideration if the Council directs, 
unless a finding is made by at least 2/3 of the Council that the item came up after the 
agenda was posted and is of an urgency nature requiring immediate action. Please limit 
comments to a maximum of 3 minutes.  

K. CONSENT CALENDAR 
The Consent Calendar adopting the printed recommended Council action will be enacted 
with one vote. The Mayor will first ask the staff, the public, and the Councilmembers if there 
is anyone who wishes to address any matter on the Consent Calendar. The matters 
removed from the Consent Calendar will be considered individually following action on the 
remaining consent calendar items.  

1. 2023/1121.02 - Approve Minutes of the November 7, 2023 Regular 
Meeting (ACTION) - Pg. #3 

2. 2023/1121.03 - Receive & File Update on CDBG Owner-Occupied Loans for 
Earthquake Damaged Homes (ACTION) - Pg. #9 

3. 2023/1121.04 - Approve Purchase of Ten (10) Generation 5 Glock 47 9mm Handguns 
(ACTION) - Pg. #11 

4. 2023/1121.05 - Approve Purchase of Eight (8) Remington 870 Shotguns and five (5) 
Richard Cowell External Armor Carriers (ACTION) - Pg. #13 

5. 2023/1121.06 - Receive & File the Check Register for October (ACTION) - Pg. #17 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2023 

L. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

M. REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

1. 2023/1121.07 - City Manager/Staff Update (RECEIVE & FILE) - Pg. #23 

N. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/STUDY SESSIONS 

1. 2023/1121.08 - Annual Financial Report for FY 2022-23 (RECEIVE & FILE) - Pg. #29 

O. SPECIAL CALL ITEMS/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. 2023/1121.09 - Authorize and Direct Staff to Remove Bear Sculpture from Wildwood 
Ave. Median (DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION) - Pg. #48 

P. ORDINANCES/SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS/PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Q. COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS 

R. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next regular City Council meeting is scheduled for  
Tuesday, December 5, 2023 at 6:00 PM. 

3



             
RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL 

        REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
        NOVEMBER 7, 2023  
  
The regular meeting of the Rio Dell City Council was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by 
Mayor Garnes. 
 
ROLL CALL:    Present:  (Closed Session) Mayor Garnes, Mayor Pro Tem Carter,  
                                         Councilmembers Wilson, and Woodall, City Manager 
                                         Knopp, and City Attorney Gans  
 
                           Absent:  Councilmember Orr 
 
                          Present:  (Regular Meeting) Mayor Garnes, Mayor Pro Tem Carter,  
                                          Councilmembers Orr, Wilson, and Woodall  
                                                                                             
               Others Present: City Manager Knopp, Chief of Police Allen, Finance Director 
                                         Sanborn, Water/Roadways Superintendent Jensen, Waste- 
                                         water Superintendent Taylor, Wastewater Superintendent 
                                         Kelly, Senior Fiscal Assistant Maciel, and City Clerk Dunham 
 
                           Absent:  Community Development Director Caldwell (Attended  
                                         Remotely)                         
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 
 
Public Employee Performance Evaluation – City Manager under Gov't Code §54957  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 
Mayor Garnes invited public comment regarding the closed session.  No public 
comment was received. 
 
The Council recessed into a closed session at 5:00 p.m. with City Manager Knopp and 
City Attorney Gans. 
 
The Council reconvened into open session at 6:00 p.m.  Mayor Garnes announced that 
there was nothing to report out of closed session.   
 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS    
                                      
Mayor Garnes invited public comment on non-agenda matters.  No public comment was 
received.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
Mayor Garnes asked if any councilmember, staff or member of the public would like to 
remove any item from the consent calendar for a separate discussion.  No items were     

4

Section K, Item 1.



             
        NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MINUTES 
        Page 2 
 
removed.       
 
A motion was made by Carter/Woodall to approve the consent calendar including the 
following items:  
    

1)  Minutes of the October 17, 3023 regular meeting; 
2)  Resolution No. 1592-2023 Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Various  

 Agreements with Caltrans;  
       3)   Resolution No. 1593-2023 Amending the Master Fee Schedule to Incorporate 
             the Police Departments Recently-Adopted Animal Control Fees and Parking  
             Violation Fees; 
       4)   Receive and File Update on the Status of the Regional Climate Action Plan and  
             Approve the Recommended Modifications that will Result in a Qualified Climate  
             Action Plan; and 
       5)   Approve Employment Agreement for Wastewater Superintendent and Authorize 
             the City Manager to execute the Agreement. 
 
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
City Manager/Staff Update  
City Manager Knopp provided highlights of the staff update and said that the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture released a one-page information sheet that includes loan and 
grant opportunities for victims of the 2022 Ferndale Earthquake and/or the 2022/23 Winter 
Storms to make vital repairs to their homes.  He said that the flyer will go out to residents 
in the next City Newsletter and the County Emergency Services will also be distributing the 
flyer as well as the Disaster Case Managers.  He added that this is a new piece of the 
disaster recovery framework and loans and/or grants will be considered on a case-by-case 
basis with the potential for reimbursement for repairs already completed.   
 
Mayor Garnes said that she also provided copies of the flyer to Sarah at the Community 
Resource Center.   
 
City Manager Knopp said that staff has also been working with GHD to collate a list of 
project study reports for future road projects including Second Ave. that will hopefully 
speed up the process of future grant applications for various funding sources, primarily 
through HCAOG.  An agenda item will be coming to the Council for approval to move that 
forward.   
 
He said that another thing important to note is that at the Nuisance Advisory Committee 
meeting on November 14, 2023, the committee will be reviewing and considering a Rental 
Housing Inspection Ordinance.  The Nuisance Advisory Committee has been working on a 
rental housing inspection proposal over the past few months and the draft language has   
gone to the City Attorney for a cursory review and is scheduled to go to the Planning 
Commission for review on November 28, 2023.  Depending on the interactions with  

5

Section K, Item 1.



        NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MINUTES 
        Page 3 
 
these committees, staff expects to have an informational presentation to the Council on 
December 5, 2023 with the draft ordinance for consideration for adoption sometime in 
January.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Carter commented that there was no staff update included in the packet 
for the Police Department and asked Chief Allen if he had anything to report. 
 
Chief Allen noted that the department had been extremely busy with several violent crimes 
over the past couple of weeks, many of which are still being investigated.  He agreed to 
put a written copy of the update in City Council mailboxes.         
    
SPECIAL CALL ITEMS/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 
Authorize Staff to Rebid the Gateway Project 
City Manager Knopp provided a staff report and said that in discussions with staff of the 
Clean California Grant Program, they expressed concern with the bid numbers as 
submitted, noting that they were a little high in certain categories.  They thought it would be 
advisable to rebid the project with some minor modifications to the bid document to try and 
get more contractors to bid on the project since only one bid was received with the first bid 
process.  He added that staff is looking at the timeline and working with Clean California in 
terms of adjusting timelines for the project.   
 
He said that the City did receive a $5,000 grant from PG&E but unfortunately did not 
receive the $20,750 grant from Coast Central Credit Union as there were reportedly a 
record number of requests for charitable donations with limited funding.  
 
He explained that the bid would remain largely the same with some minor modifications to 
the due dates for certain requirements in the bid package.   
 
Councilmember Wilson asked if there was a deadline for completion of the project.   
 
City Manager Knopp said that the project must be delivered by June 30, 2024 with the 
possibility of an extension.   
 
Mayor Garnes pointed out that Coast Central Credit Union did award a grant to the Rio 
Dell Fire Department for playground equipment which was much appreciated.   
 
Motion was made by Woodall/Carter to authorize staff to rebid the Gateway Project.    
Motion carried 5-0.   
 
Authorize Staff to Issue an Amended Bid Related to the Rio Dell Dog Park 
City Manager Knopp provided a staff report and said that this is another project where 
there is a very specific scope and available dollars to deliver the project.  The project 
budget is just under $200,000 and the original bids came back in the neighborhood of 
$700,000. As such, staff worked with the Adhoc committee to strip back the project and 
focus on the bare bones, including removal of the half-court basketball court.  
 

6

Section K, Item 1.



 
        NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MINUTES 
        Page 4 
 
He said that given the recent earthquake situation and the financial aspect being slightly 
murky, staff is recommending that the funding be focused on the dog park component of 
the project while still leaving space available for future implementation of the half-court 
basketball facility.  This would include the dog park component, fencing, walkways, parking 
and more of a phased-in implementation of the total project.  Depending on possible future 
grant opportunities or a change in the City’s financial outlook, the half-court might be able 
to be added at a later date.   
 
He said that at this point, the City has other projects in the que that may encounter some 
similar turbulence in terms of costs exceeding the original engineers estimates.   
 
Councilmember Wilson asked if there was a way for the City to do parts of the project.    
 
City Manager Knopp said that with this particular bid package, the City will have the ability   
to pick and choose the items that the contractor bids on.  He said that there will be the 
need for some level of cement work but perhaps the parking lot paving could be 
eliminated.  Once the bids are received, staff will look at what items could possibly be 
scaled back.  He noted that staff will be doing the water connection for the project which 
will cut down on some of the costs as well as other potential items.   
 
Motion was made by Carter/Orr to authorize the City Manager to issue an amended bid for 
the Dog Park Request for Proposal (RFP).  Motion carried 5-0.    
 
COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Carter reported that she attended a RREDC meeting on October 23, 2023 
where they heard from the Redwood Region RISE.  She said that both she and Greg 
Foster spoke up for Rio Dell regarding infrastructure needs of the City.   
 
She announced that there would be an Emergency Preparedness Faire this Saturday, 
November 11th from 1-3 p.m. at the Community Resource Center in an effort to help the 
community be more prepared during a disaster.   
 
She also reported that she would be attending a Rio Dell School Board meeting this 
Thursday, November 9th and said that the Nuisance Advisory Committee was moved up to 
November 15th with the Beautification, Walkability and Pride Committee meeting on 
November 16th at 4:00 p.m.   
 
Councilmember Woodall thanked everyone who helped put together the Trunk & Treat 
event at the Fire Hall and said that it was a wonderful community event.  She expressed 
special thanks to the Public Works Department for all of their work over the past week. 
 
She then commented on the damaged section of sidewalk coming off of the Painter St. 
overpass and asked if that is Caltrans or the City’s responsibility to repair.   
 
 

7

Section K, Item 1.



        NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MINUTES 
        Page 5 
 
City Manager Knopp said that the repair is scheduled as part of the STIP funded sidewalk 
improvement plan and there will also be a crosswalk added at that intersection over to 
Ireland Ave.  
 
Councilmember Woodall asked if there was a way to do a temporary fix to avoid someone 
from potentially falling.   
 
City Manager Knopp said that staff would take a look at it to see what could be done.  
 
Councilmember Wilson said that with the upcoming holidays, the RCEA regular meetings 
were moved to the third Thursdays in November and December. 
 
Councilmember Orr reported that at last month’s HCAOG meeting, the two main topics 
covered were both related to transit.  He said that they are pushing use of the chip card 
and they are starting a trial on the dial-a-ride program similar to Uber or Lyft which is 
primarily for the elderly and needy now but they will be branching out to everyone.   
 
Mayor Garnes reported on the last HTA meeting and said that there was an update on 
projects.  She said that on October 1, 2023, the Micro Transit kicked into gear and there is 
a “Ride Humboldt” ap that people can access to sign up for dial-a-ride which provides a 
more direct route to the various stops.                
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Carter/Woodall to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. to the 
November 21, 2023 regular meeting.   The motion carried 5-0. 

   
  
_________________________ 
Debra Garnes, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
_________________________ 
Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

8

Section K, Item 1.



9

Section K, Item 2.



10

Section K, Item 2.



11

Section K, Item 3.



12

Section K, Item 3.



13

Section K, Item 4.



14

Section K, Item 4.



15

Section K, Item 4.



16

Section K, Item 4.



17

Section K, Item 5.



18

Section K, Item 5.



19

Section K, Item 5.



20

Section K, Item 5.



21

Section K, Item 5.



22

Section K, Item 5.



23

Section M, Item 1.



24

Section M, Item 1.



25

Section M, Item 1.



26

Section M, Item 1.



27

Section M, Item 1.



28

Section M, Item 1.



Year End Financial Report 

 

 

 
Rio Dell City Hall 
675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA  95562 
(707) 764-3532 
cityofriodell.ca.gov 

 
 

November 21, 2023 

 

TO:   Rio Dell City Council 
 

THROUGH:    Kyle Knopp, City Manager 
 

FROM:  Travis Sanborn, Finance Director 

 

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Financial Report  

 

 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 
 

Receive and file the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-23 Annual Financial Report. 
 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 

The Finance Director provides reports on the budget to keep the Rio Dell City Council and the 

public informed on the status of the City’s finances. The attached Annual Financial Report for 

FY 2022-23 summarizes budgeted versus actual amounts and describes any significant variances 

at the end of the fiscal year.  

 

The attached report is for informational purposes, and the audited Financial Statements, which 

should be completed in early 2024, will contain additional and more detailed information.   
 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

FY 2022-23 Annual Financial Report (Unaudited) 

29

Section N, Item 1.



ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
Year End FY 2022-23 

 

CITY OF RIO DELL Page 1 
 

This Annual Financial Report summarizes and 
analyzes the City's financial performance for Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2022-23. The report describes the 
revenues received and expenditures incurred and 
explains any material differences between these 
values and the adjusted budget. It also presents 
the amount of the financial reserves at the end of 
the year. This report was prepared using final 
unaudited FY 2022-23 financial information as of 
June 30, 2023; the audited Financial Statements 
will be presented in early 2024.   
 
SUMMARY 

Total City revenues were $5,739,890, which was 
more than total expenditures of $5,695,733, 
resulting in an increase in reserves of $44,157. 
 

 
Revenues: The City's major funds had revenues of 
$175,798, or 3.5%, higher than estimated in the 
budget. The General Fund received $50,540 less 
than budgeted estimates, while most other 
significant funds received slightly higher revenue 
than initially budgeted. 

Expenditures: The major funds shown in the 
following table ended the year under budget by 
$16,672 or 0.3%.  
 

Fund Balances: Overall total ending fund balances 
were $10,153,059 million, a decrease of $602,941 
or 6%. The table below shows the changes and 
fund balances by fund. 
 

30

Section N, Item 1.



ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
Year End FY 2022-23 

 

CITY OF RIO DELL Page 2 
 

GENERAL FUND 

At the end of FY 2022-23 General Fund revenues 
were $1,714,077, 3% below budgeted estimates. 
Actual General Fund expenditures were 
$1,863,383, 14% below budgeted appropriations.  

 
Revenues: The top four revenue sources in the 
General Fund are Property Tax In Lieu of Vehicle 
License Fees, Retail Sales Tax, Cannabis Tax, and 
Property Tax. Actual amounts for these revenue 
sources were $1,393,326, 2.3% less than the 
previous year.  
General Fund revenues were $50,540 less than 
budgeted amounts. This was primarily due to 
Retail Sales Tax revenues down over 30% from 
budgeted estimates, or $125,000 year over year. 
General Fund revenues were $6,640 more than 
the prior year's actuals. 
 

 
 

Expenditures: General Fund expenditures were 
$1,863,383 or $316,710 less than budgeted. This 
was primarily due to incomplete capital projects 
and lower department spending. The General 
Government Department realized a majority of the 
General Fund Earthquake expenses, resulting in 
higher expenditures than budgeted.  
 

 
 
Fund Balance: The General Fund ended the fiscal 
year with a fund balance of $1,774,385. This was a 
decrease of $115,559 due to actual expenditures 
exceeding revenues. At the time of the FY 2022-23 
budget development, the year-end fund balance 
was projected to be $1.3 million. The FY 2022-23 
actual ending balance was $457,360 more than 
estimated. 
 

STREETS FUNDS 

Revenues: Streets funds revenues were more than 
budgeted by $22,225 or 7%. This was primarily due 
to higher actual TDA revenues received. 
 

 
In 2017, Senate Bill (SB) 1, created the Road 
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) 
increased taxes on fuel and vehicle registration, 
and added annual inflationary adjustments to new 
and existing gas taxes. The SB1 RMRA revenues 

31

Section N, Item 1.



ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
Year End FY 2022-23 

 

CITY OF RIO DELL Page 3 
 

provide much-needed additional funding for local 
streets and road projects. The taxes are collected 
statewide and allocated to cities on a per capita 
basis. These revenues are shown below in purple. 

 
Expenditures: Actual expenditures were 11% 
below budget in the Streets funds. This was 
primarily due to contingency funds not being used 
and capital projects not being completed. 
 

 
Fund Balances: Total overall Streets fund reserves 
increased by $61,381. During the FY 2022-23 
budget development, the year-end balance was 
projected to be $329,016. The FY 2022-23 actual 
ending balance was higher than estimated by 
$192,268. This was primarily due to expenditures 
being lower than estimated. 

 
 

 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

SEWER FUNDS 

Revenues: The Sewer funds' total revenues were 
$1,420,587. This amount was spread between 
Operations (66%), Capital (9%), and Debt Service 
(25%). The total amounts include all fees, charges, 
penalties, and new connections for sewer service. 
Actual revenues were 4% more than estimated in 
the budget. 

 
 
Expenditures: Total Sewer expenditures were 
$1,724,419 which was $205,307 or 14% more than 
budgeted. The variance is primarily due to 
Earthquake expenses in the Sewer Capital Fund.  

 
 
Fund Balances: As shown below, actual ending 
Sewer fund balances (excluding restricted 
reserves) were $1,388,924. This was $276,735 or 
17% less than estimated during the FY 2022-23 
budget development. This decrease was due to 
higher expenditures attributed to the Earthquake 
and increased Sewer Operations expenditures. 
 

 

 

32

Section N, Item 1.



ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
Year End FY 2022-23 

 

CITY OF RIO DELL Page 4 
 

WATER FUNDS 

Revenues: Total actual revenues for the Water 
funds were $1,360,154 compared to budgeted 
amounts of $1,261,932.  
 

 
Expenditures: Total Water expenditures were 
$1,272,612 which was $62,740 or 5% less than 
budgeted. The variance was mainly due to lower 
spending on capital projects, professional services, 
and salary savings. 
 

 
Fund Balances: As shown below actual ending 
fund balances (excluding restricted reserves) were 
$2,266,832. This was $139,658 or 6% lower than 
estimated for the Water funds at the time of the 
FY 2021-22 budget development. This increase 
was due to a combination of higher revenues and 
lower expenditures. 

 

OTHER FUNDS 

The following section is a summary of budgeted 
revenues and expenditures versus actual for other 
significant special revenue funds. 
 
BUILDING FUND 
The Building fund had budgeted revenues of 
$49,350 and appropriations of $105,579. Actual 
expenditures were more than actual revenues by 
$42,922. The General Fund subsidizes the Building 
Fund in the event expenditures exceed revenues.   
 

 
 
SLESF: The Supplemental Law Enforcement 
Services Fund (SLESF) can only be used to 
supplement law enforcement services and has 
mainly been used to cover salary and benefit costs 
for one police officer position. SLESF accounts for 
about 15% of the total Police budget. In FY 2022-
23 the City received $162,880 in revenues and 
expended $156,163. Funding comes from the 
State, and Rio Dell is entitled to receive the 
minimum grant of $100,000. In recent years, 
additional “growth” revenue from sales tax and 
VLF has been received.  
 
 
CDBG: In FY 2022-23 CDBG actual revenues were 
$1,813 and expenditures were $2,712. The CDBG 
fund had a balance of $571,688. These funds are 
currently being used under contract from the 
County of Humboldt to offer loans to qualified 
applicants impacted by the 2022 Earthquake 
disaster. 

 
 
 

33

Section N, Item 1.



ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
Year End FY 2022-23 

 

CITY OF RIO DELL Page 5 
 

 
Earthquake Impacts  

The December 2022 Earthquake disaster 
impacted all areas of the City budget. The City is 
working in partnership with CalOES disaster 
recovery agents to guide the City through the 
recovery phase, which includes filing and 
submitting claims for emergency costs and long-
term plans for infrastructure repair. The City is 
entitled to 75% reimbursement for qualified 
expenses with the opportunity to request up to 
100% reimbursement on a per-project basis. 

 

 

 

 

 

During FY 2022-23, the City of Rio Dell had 
$562,812 in earthquake-related expenditures split 
between the General Fund (19%), Sewer (54%), 
and Water (27%) Enterprise Funds.  

Of these items, the City has submitted 
reimbursement claims for six items and has 
received reimbursement for three items in the 
amount of $177,931. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Future Impacts: The City has identified 22 items, 
or projects, that have or will have financial 
impacts on the City due to the Earthquake 
disaster.  

 

 

34

Section N, Item 1.



City of Rio Dell
Fiscal Year 2022-23 

Annual Financial Report 

35

Section N, Item 1.



Revenue and Expenditure 
By Fund - Type

36

Section N, Item 1.



Fiscal Year 2022-23 
Revenues and Expenditures by 

Major Fund

37

Section N, Item 1.



Fiscal Year 2022-23 Fund Balance

38

Section N, Item 1.



General Fund - Revenues

39

Section N, Item 1.



General Fund Major Revenues
Over Time 

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

$2,000,000

FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23

General Fund Major Revenues

Cannabis

Property Tax

Retail Sales Tax

In Lieu VLF

40

Section N, Item 1.



General Fund - Expenditures

 -  200,000  400,000  600,000  800,000  1,000,000  1,200,000

City Council

City Manager

Finance

General Government

Planning

Police

Facilities and Grounds

Transfers

Capital Projects

ACTUAL ADJUSTED BUDGET

41

Section N, Item 1.



Streets Funds 
020 Gas Tax, 021 SB1, 024 TDA, 026 RSTP

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

 400,000

 FY 17-18  FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23

Streets Revenues

SB1 RMRA

RSTP

TDA

GAS TAX

42

Section N, Item 1.



Enterprise Funds - Sewer

43

Section N, Item 1.



Enterprise Funds- Water

44

Section N, Item 1.



Other Funds

45

Section N, Item 1.



Earthquake Impacts

46

Section N, Item 1.



Questions?

47

Section N, Item 1.



48

Section O, Item 1.


	Top
	Section K, Item 1.	Approve Minutes if the November 7, 2023 Regular Meeting
	CC Minutes-2023-11-07

	Section K, Item 2.	Receive & File Update on CDBG Owner-Occupied Loans for Earthquake Damaged Homes
	Staff Report CDBG Loan Update 2023-11-21

	Section K, Item 3.	Approve Purchase of Ten (10) Generation 5 Glock 47 9mm Handguns
	Staff Report - 10 Glock Handguns

	Section K, Item 4.	Approve Purchase of Eight (8) Remington 870 Shotguns and five (5) Richard Cowell External Armor Carriers
	Staff Report - Remington Shotguns

	Section K, Item 5.	Receive & File the Check Register for September
	Check Register 2023-11-21

	Section M, Item 1.	City Manager/Staff Update
	Staff Update - 2023-11-21

	Section N, Item 1.	Annual Financial Report for FY 2022-23
	Staff Report - Year End Financial Report 22-23
	2022-23 Annual Financial Report
	Year End 2022-23 PP

	Section O, Item 1.	Authorize and Direct Staff to Remove Bear Sculpture from Wildwood Ave. Median
	Staff Report - Bear Sculpture

	Bottom

